
Clifton Park Town Board Meeting Minutes 

October 15, 2001 

 
The regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Clifton Park was held in the 
Town Office Building at 7:00 p.m., Supervisor Barrett presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
 
Present: Councilman Paolucci 
Councilman Roth 
Councilwoman Walowit 
Supervisor Barrett 
Town Clerk O'Donnell 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
Also Present: Town Attorney Trainor 
Louis Gerard, Superintendent of Highways 
Mark Heggen, Comptroller 
Jason Kemper, Director of Planning 
Barbara McHugh, Director of Community Development 
Michael Shahen, Town Administrator 
 
MOTION by Councilman Paolucci, seconded by Councilman Roth, to approve the 
minutes of the September 4, 2001 meeting as amended. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Speckhard, Councilman Roth,  
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Supervisor Barrett said Matzen Construction, the general contractor for the privately built 
arena, is in financial difficulty but there is a crew still working at the new arena. He 
stated this doesn't have any effect on the town as the new arena is a privately financed 
and built structure. He said Mr. Bobrow is paying the crew and subcontractors directly. 
The Supervisor announced the town arena opened a month ago and is a greatly improved 
facility and expressed appreciation to Mr. Bobrow for his efforts.  
 



Councilman Roth announced the dedication of the new Welcome to Clifton Park sign at 
Exit 8 has been postponed. He further announced all volunteers for the Special Collection 
Day will be recognized at the November 5th Town Board meeting. 
 
Councilman Paolucci said he has submitted research regarding a noise ordinance to the 
Town Board for review. He said the packet contains laws of other municipalities, as well 
as case law. He gave an update on adult entertainment, noting areas are being looked at in 
terms of minimizing any adverse impacts. At the present time there are over 900 acres 
available where a business could locate and it is hoped to limit it to approximately 
seventy acres. Every commercial area in town has been looked at, including the Wood 
Road corridor, Pierce Road corridor and an area off of Route 9 south of Ushers Road. 
The Route 9 area appears to be the best as the Northway is a significant buffer and it is a 
light industrial zone. Councilman Paolucci reported when the Department of State gave 
their presentation in July they gave another objective form of measurement in looking at 
the number and how close houses are to the area and when this is taken into account the 
Pierce Road area is not as favorable as the Route 9 area. Councilman Paolucci said other 
areas are also being looked at for a viable solution. He anticipates this should be 
completed within a few weeks. 
 
Councilman Paolucci said he has been talking to the Water Authority regarding other 
ways of conserving water and has been looking at a top soil standard as another 
conservation measure. He said there is evidence that if compostable material is put down 
less water is used for irrigation. He said the Environmental Specialist O'Brien is 
conducting research and the town's Environmental Conservation Commission thinks this 
has merit. He said Director of Building and Zoning Clemens feels this a good step into 
making sure the town has a viable water source in the future.  
 
Supervisor Barrett said adult entertainment has been a difficult situation and there are 
areas being stricken from consideration, in particular the Pierce Road area. 
 
Councilman Roth asked if an area can be designated for adult businesses within proposed 
adult use acreage rather than use all the acreage; e.g. create a pie shape within the 
acreage. Councilman Paolucci said this might be possible but the town would have to 
describe these parcels and typically parcel lines are the easiest way to that. Boundary 
lines are the best way to describe areas under consideration.  
 
REPORTS 
 
Report for September from the Saratoga County Sheriff's Department was filed with the 
Town Clerk. 
 
Supervisor Barrett said early public privilege is meant mainly for a large group of people 
or someone with a small child that doesn't want to stay for the entire meeting. 
 
PUBLIC PRIVILEGE 
 



Eric Hamilton, Trails Committee Chairman, speaking in support of the resolution 
appropriating funding for capital improvements, specifically trails, said there is an 
ambitious master plan for trails and in order to see that move ahead more than the 
$40,000 in the draft budget is necessary. 
 
Norman Goldman, London Square Drive, asked for clarification of when and who can 
speak at early public privilege.  
 
Supervisor Barrett said he would try to offer early public privilege when there is a busy 
agenda. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING, 7:10 PM 
TO CONSIDER THE FRANCHISE RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH  
TIME WARNER CABLE 
 
The Town Clerk read the Notice of Public Hearing as published in The Daily Gazette on 
October 5, 2001. 
 
Councilwoman Walowit briefly reviewed the agreement noting it is for ten years. She 
explained the town is asking for a five percent fee rather than the three percent being 
asked for by other municipalities. She said the town is also asking for two modulars or 
reverse speed lines to allow the town taping opportunities and live broadcasting from the 
Wood Room, stating those programs will be available to residents on the government 
access cable stations at no cost to the town. Councilwoman Walowit said she thinks the 
equipment for the broadcasts and taping should be provided by the Town of Clifton Park 
and taken from revenue from franchise fees. She said reduced rate for seniors was not 
possible. The basic rate for customers in the Town of Clifton Park is $6.55 and this 
provides Channels 2-20. She introduced George Smead, Time Warner/AOL, Carol 
McTygue, Public Safety Commission, and assistant town attorney Joel Peller.  
 
The public hearing was opened for comments from the audience at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Gene Petronis, Clifton Park, asked what is a franchise fee, why do residents have to pay it 
and why would the town want to increase it.  
 
Carol McTygue, PSC, noted franchise fees up to five percent are allowed under the 
Federal Cable Act, and it is the municipalities' decision whether or not to obtain that 
revenue from the cable company.  
 
Councilwoman Walowit explained the extra two percent of the franchise fee would be 
used for government access programming, allowing Planning and Zoning Boards 
telecasting as well as local groups; e.g. the YMCA and the Library. She said she has seen 
a great deal of enthusiasm for this additional programming. Comptroller Heggen reported 
the town is receiving 4.051 percent at the present time and $240,000 in revenues was 
received in 2000.  
 



Supervisor Barrett said the question has come up since September 11th as to an 
emergency in Clifton Park and having information available on the government access 
channel which would help residents. He explained the franchise fee goes into the town's 
general fund and emphasized there is no town property tax and the full general fund is 
supported by revenue generated by the town. The Supervisor said the budget is $8.5 
million, $2 million of which is surplus monies that the town sends back to the taxpayers 
through reduction of highway and county taxes, thereby noting the budget is really only 
$6.5 million. It was noted the increase in the franchise fee would be less than one 
percent.  
 
Ms. McTygue said the cable company would be happy to purchase the equipment for 
public access, however, that cost is going to be directly passed on to the subscriber.  
 
Debra Harrington, Acorn Avenue, said with regard to getting information out, what about 
people in the community that can't afford cable.  
 
Supervisor Barrett said the town has a website and a newsletter is planned for next year 
and by using as many vehicles as possible in a cost-effective manner, hopefully most of 
the population will be reached. 
 
Councilman Roth asked if reduced rates for seniors would ever be considered in the 
future. 
 
George Smead, Time Warner Cable, said Time Warner Cable's commitment to senior 
citizens at the present time is through the Senior Center where they have installed free 
RoadRunner and show movies once a month for the visually disabled. He said he feels 
this benefits senior citizens more than a discount and is less controversial in the long run 
as the cable company still have not been able to figure out a way to reduce only seniors 
rates.  
 
Supervisor Barrett said it is his understanding that reduced rates for seniors in other 
municipalities were negotiated before the cable companies were bought out and are 
grandfathered in for a certain length of time.  
 
Norman Goldman, London Square Drive, expressed concern about the variety and 
frequency of problems encountered with the broadcasting of Town Board meetings.  
 
Bob Gauvreau, Oakwood Blvd., asked why there is a ten-year agreement. Councilwoman 
Walowit responded the franchise agreement can be changed at anytime. Supervisor 
Barrett said this agreement is required by law. 
 
Ms. McTygue stated without a franchise agreement a cable company cannot legally 
provide cable service to a municipality. She said the terms and conditions of this 
agreement are quite flexible. Ms. McTygue noted cable companies are in competition 
with satellite companies. 
 



Everyone was given an opportunity to speak in favor of or against the proposed 
agreement and no one else wished to be heard. Supervisor Barrett declared the public 
hearing closed at 8:05 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING, 7:20 PM 
TO CONSIDER A LOCAL LAW IN CONNECTION WITH PROHIBITING 
UNATTENDED OR IDLING LARGE MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 
 
The Town Clerk read the Notice of Public Hearing as published in The Daily Gazette on 
October 5, 2001. 
 
Supervisor Barrett stated complaints have been received from residents regarding trains 
idling unattended for long periods of time and sometimes days at a time, particularly in 
Jonesville. He said representatives of the railroad company have said they will work with 
the town and do the best they can to remedy the problem. A meeting was held with 
residents and the head of security for the railroad and it appears the town's efforts to work 
with the railroad have proven fruitless to this point.  
 
The public hearing was opened for comments from the audience at 8:06 p.m. 
 
David and Tamara Caruso, Tanner Road, spoke in favor of the proposed legislation, 
stating there have been many sleepless nights when the trains idle at a high decibel levels. 
He said there are health concerns with diesel odors and safety concerns with children in 
the area and trains left unattended. Mr. Caruso said he has called the railroad company 
with no resolution. He further stated a taxi service drops people off through private 
property to run the trains. He questioned how this law would be enforced. 
 
Town Attorney Trainor said there are teeth in the legislation calling for a fine up to a 
$5000 for corporations and for individuals potential imprisonment and/or a fine.  
 
Supervisor Barrett stated the town wanted to work with the railroad and not put any 
undue burden on business, but the neighborhoods have to be protected. 
 
Councilman Roth said it is understanding that the trains are coming from one location 
and being left for another crew to come in to take to a different location. He said he 
understands they are left running because it is a job to get them running again. 
 
Supervisor Barrett said he was told that the railroads didn't want the engines left running 
and that it was carelessness on the part of the operator. 
 
Mike Koen, Rotterdam, said he and his wife and a group of citizens in Rotterdam, formed 
HALT (Homeowners Against Loud Trains) which is now 600 strong and recommended 
the Town Board listen to residents as this is an environmental impact and comes down to 
severity of stress and sleep disorders, as well being as a quality of life issue. Mr. Koen 
submitted a website for information: Federal Rail Administration - 
www.fra.dot.gov/horns 



 
Debra Harrington, Acorn Avenue, expressed concern with tractor trailers and large 
equipment being included in this legislation. She stated tractor trailers are homes for the 
drivers and are supposed to be kept running if it is twenty degrees or colder. She further 
stated tractor trailers don't idle as loud or cause vibrations like a train and noted they are 
two different issues. Ms. Harrington said there is no place in Clifton Park for tractor 
trailers to park.  
 
Norman Goldman, London Square Drive, said it is his understanding fuel gets sticky and 
can't start if diesel trucks are turned off in cold weather. 
 
Mr. Trainor said one thing to consider between trains and tractor trailers is access and an 
idling tractor trailer is a lot more accessible than a train on a rail pass. 
 
Supervisor Barrett asked Mr. Shahen and Ms. McHugh to look for areas that can be 
mapped out for truckers. 
 
Ed Dussault, Grooms Road, stated it is against NYS law to leave an unattended vehicle 
running. 
 
Don Nicoll, Phil Fitzpatrick, Ross Pusatere, Tom Lucas, Tanner Road residents, spoke in 
support of the proposed legislation, agreed diesel engines need to keep running, but it is 
the proximity that is of concern. It was also stated the proposed fines mean nothing to a 
large company. Mr. Trainor said the fines are per violation. Complaints were made not 
only with the noise of idling trains but the odor. Disagreement was expressed if this 
legislation also affects lawn tractors, snow plow trucks, etc. Mr. Trainor reviewed 
definitions in the legislation. 
 
Supervisor Barrett stated the town is willing to work with the companies. 
 
Everyone was given an opportunity to speak in favor of or against the proposed local law 
and no one else wished to be heard. Supervisor Barrett declared the public hearing closed 
at 8:40 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING, 7:30 PM 
TO CONSIDER A LOCAL LAW TO CONSIDER A NINETY-DAY MORATORIUM 
ON TELECOMMUNICATION TOWERS 
 
The Town Clerk read the Notice of Public Hearing as published in The Daily Gazette on 
October 12, 2001. 
 
Supervisor Barrett said the town is close to coming up with recommendations and 
changes to the current legislation but an additional ninety-day moratorium is necessary. 
 
The public hearing was opened for comments from the audience at 8:42 p.m. 
 



Everyone was given an opportunity to speak in favor of or against the proposed local law 
and no one wished to be heard. Supervisor Barrett declared the public hearing closed at 
8:42 p.m. 
 
PRESENTATION ON REVENUE SHARING 
 
Councilman Roth reported based upon county sales tax revenues, approximately 
$900,000 will be coming back to the town. Discussions have been held between members 
of the Town Board on being a little more aggressive than in the past on the use of these 
funds and is proposing to reduce and stabilize the highway tax rate. 
 
Councilman Paolucci presented the proposed Revenue Sharing Plan 2002-2005, attached, 
stating this is a commitment that would benefit all residents of town and it is the 
taxpayers' money. He expressed appreciation to Councilman Roth and Messrs. Heggen 
and Smead for assistance in preparation of the Plan. 
 
Supervisor Barrett said there is $1 million in a "rainy day" fund, and with continuing to 
reduce debt will put taxpayers in a very good position for many years. 
 
Town Administrator Shahen updated the Board on activities, reporting budget workshops 
were held and the public hearing on the proposed budget is will be scheduled for 
November 8, 2001 with adoption planned for November 19, 2001. 
 
Town Comptroller Heggen reviewed the financial report for September. He said Joseph 
M. Mastrianni, Inc., provider handling the Section 8 Program, has had an independent 
auditor prepare a report of internal controls and has received a clean opinion. He noted 
sale of a BAN for Olde Nott Farm Sewer District and Route 9 Fire Road Water District 
and obtained a rate of 2.32 percent. The town's share of county surplus has been received, 
of this the Board has designated $534,000 with another $100,000 yet to be designated. 
 
PUBLIC PRIVILEGE ON RESOLUTIONS 
 
Question from floor as to the amount of wetlands on the MacElroy Road parcel and who 
negotiated the sale. Supervisor Barrett, stated he negotiated the sale, noting there are at 
least forty five acres of usable property which will be used for both land preservation as 
well as park and recreational facilities.  
 
Resolution No. 283 of 2001, a resolution expressing the intent of the Town of Clifton 
Park Town Board to encourage parents to limit the times that children will be trick or 
treating on Halloween to between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. 
 
Introduced by Councilman Paolucci, who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 
Roth. 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Clifton Park wishes to encourage parents to 
limit the hours that their children will trick or treat; now, therefore, be it 



 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board encourages families residing within the Town of 
Clifton Park to limit trick or treating to between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Roth, 
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
Resolution No. 284 of 2001, a resolution scheduling a public hearing to consider the 2002 
Preliminary Budget. 
 
Introduced by Councilman Roth, who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 
Paolucci. 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board wishes to obtain comment regarding the 2002 Preliminary 
Budget; now, therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing is hereby scheduled for November 8, 2001 at 7:00 
p.m. in the Wood Memorial Room, One Town Hall Plaza, Clifton Park, to consider the 
2002 Preliminary Budget; and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk publish appropriate notice of same. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Roth, 
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
Resolution No. 285 of 2001, a resolution setting a public hearing on December 10, 2001 
regarding the Town of Clifton Park's Section 8 Program. 
 
Introduced by Councilwoman Walowit, who moved its adoption, seconded by 
Councilman Roth. 



 
WHEREAS, the Town of Clifton Park operates a Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments 
Program funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Clifton Park is required by the U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development to prepare and adopt a written Annual Plan that establishes local 
policies for administration of the Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Program in 
accordance with regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing is required in order to consider adoption of the Annual Plan 
establishing local policies for the administration of the Section 8 Housing Assistance 
Payments Program; now, therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing to consider adoption of the Annual Plan establishing 
local policies for administering the Town of Clifton Park Section 8 Housing Assistance 
Payments Program is hereby set forth and scheduled for December 10, 2001 at 7:10 p.m. 
in the Wood Memorial Room, One Town Hall Plaza, Clifton Park, and the Town Clerk is 
directed to publish notice of same. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Speckhard, Councilman Roth, 
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
Resolution No. 286 of 2001, a resolution approving the Comprehensive Emergency 
Management Plan for the Town of Clifton Park. 
 
Introduced by Councilwoman Walowit, who moved its adoption, seconded by 
Councilman Roth. 
 
WHEREAS, a Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan for the Town of Clifton 
Park has been prepared by a representative committee of emergency officials; now, 
therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves and adopts the above-referenced 
Comprehensive Emergency Plan as amended from time-to-time. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 



Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Speckhard, Councilman Roth, 
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
Resolution No. 287 of 2001, a resolution appropriating money from the Undesignated 
Fund Equity for Capital Improvements. 
 
Introduced by Councilman Roth, who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 
Paolucci. 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has realized surplus funds from the County in excess of $475,000, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board desires to allocate some of the surplus for Capital 
Improvement projects; now, therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Comptroller is hereby authorized to allocate $475,000 of the 
Undesignated Fund Equity for Capital Improvements as called for in the attached 
schedule. 
 
Schedule A 
 
Tree Removal, Vischer Ferry Preserve 
Two Additional Mowers, Clifton Common 
Sand Blasting, Painting, Walkway, Barney Road Pool 
Sand Blasting, Painting, Locust Lane Pool 
Renovations, Paving, HVAC, Locust Lane Clubhouse 
Roof, Carpet, Bathrooms, Burning Bush Clubhouse Trails 
Voter booths for Elections (additional 3) 
Emergency Generator for Highway Garage 
Patrol Car for Law Enforcement 
New Truck for Building and Zoning 
Work Station, Assessor 
Vehicle for Building and Grounds 
 
Councilman Roth explained this amount is from undesignated equity per financials of 
December 31, 2000 which showed $3,208,721. He reviewed various allocations that have 
been done from this surplus, noting there is still a good amount left in undesignated fund 
equity. He said many of these items were requested and since the money is available now 
the projects should be considered rather than wait another two and a half months. 
 



Supervisor Barrett stated even after spending for the above projects, there is still $1.5 
million in undesignated surplus, in addition to the $1 million "rainy day" fund. 
 
Councilwoman Walowit noted these items had been asked for in the budget process and 
this is the first time in her memory items have been taken from the budget and put in a 
separate resolution for a separate spending item and said she is not certain as to the 
advantage of doing this. Mr. Heggen explained since this is designated, if an item or 
project is not purchased this year it will roll over to next year and will show in a budget 
line. Councilwoman Walowit said she has asked citizens where and how they would like 
to see surplus monies spent and prior to September 11th the response was reduction in 
highway taxes, landfill fees, and other fees but since September 11th people would like to 
see the surplus used with more caution due to the economy. She said she has concerns if 
the money is being spent the way the citizens want it spent. Councilman Roth explained 
these were items requested in the 2002 budget which have been taken out of the budget 
and are being put in the undesignated funds so they can be done now rather than have to 
wait until 2002. Councilman Roth explained these funds are coming from undesignated 
fund equity which is part of the general fund. Supervisor Barrett stated these requests are 
citizens' concerns and this is in direct response to the taxpayers. Councilwoman Walowit 
stated she doesn't disagree that these projects need to be done and thinks they all would 
have been approved in the budget process but her concern is separating them from the 
budget.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Roth, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: Councilwoman Walowit 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
Resolution No. 288 of 2001, a resolution appointing Margaret Kasky as secretary to the 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 
 
Introduced by Councilman Paolucci, who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 
Roth. 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Clifton Park, Parks and Recreation Advisory Board is without a 
secretary at this time, and 
 
WHEREAS, Margaret Kasky, 12 Garrison Lane, Ballston Lake, has been recommended 
to fill this position; now, therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that Margaret Kasky, 12 Garrison Lane, Ballston Lake, is hereby appointed 
secretary to the Town of Clifton Park, Parks and Recreation Advisory Board at Grade 1, 



Step 1, to be budgeted from A7020-E2200 (Parks and Recreation Advisory Board-Staff 
Salaries) effective immediately. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Roth, 
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
Resolution No. 289 of 2001, a resolution setting a public hearing to consider Local Law 
No. _____of 2001, a Local Law amending Chapter 103-16 of the Town Code, amended 
by Local Laws No. 2 of 1998, 14 of 1996, 23 of 1988, and 15 of 1988, a Local Law 
regarding Building permit fees. 
 
Introduced by Councilwoman Walowit, who moved its adoption, seconded by 
Councilman Roth. 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board has received input supportive of amending Chapter 103-16, 
Building permit fees, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Board wishes to obtain comments from the public in this regard; 
now, therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing to consider Local Law No.____of 2001, a Local Law 
amending Chapter 103-16 of the Town Code as amended by Local Laws No. 2 of 1998, 
14 of 1996, 23 of 1988, and 15 of 1988, Building permit fees as per the attached Exhibit 
A is hereby set for November 5, 2001 at 7:10 p.m. in the Wood Memorial Meeting 
Room, One Town Hall Plaza, Clifton Park; and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk publish appropriate notice of same. 
 
Supervisor Barrett explained this is in response to concerns of the farming community.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Roth, 
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
Noes: None 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 



Resolution No. 290 of 2001, a resolution authorizing the Town Comptroller to issue 
funds to purchase vacant land approximately 79.20 acres on MacElroy Road, Town of 
Clifton Park from Kumuda B. Reddy and Swantantra K. Mitta. 
 
Introduced by Councilman Paolucci, who moved its adoption, seconded by Councilman 
Roth. 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 170 of 2001, the Town Board authorized the Supervisor to 
enter into an agreement for the purchase of said parcel, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Supervisor having entered into a contract for such purchase and all 
contingencies having been met, and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the contract, the Town of Clifton Park shall pay two hundred 
sixty thousand dollars ($260,000) for the parcel. Twenty six thousand ($26,000) dollars 
as a deposit is now due to the sellers and the remaining two hundred thirty four thousand 
($234,000) dollars will be due at the time of closing; now, therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Comptroller is hereby authorized to issue funds pursuant to 
the contract to purchase vacant land approximately 79.20 acres on MacElroy Road, Town 
of Clifton Park. 
 
Supervisor Barrett stated this is a strategic purchase and the vast amount of the property 
would be usable for parks and recreational facilities.  
 
Councilwoman Walowit spoke in agreement to the purchase of this land. 
 
Mr. Kemper reported Environmental Hydrogeology Corporation did a Phase I 
Environmental Study for this site and everything is fine. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Roth, 
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
Resolution No. 291 of 2001, a resolution adopting Local Law No. 14 of 2001 extending 
the "Moratorium and Interim Application Procedure of Communication Towers" for an 
additional ninety (90) days and amending Local Law No. 11 of 1996, No. 2 of 1998 and 
No. 9 of 2001. 
 



Introduced by Councilman Paolucci, who moved its adoption, seconded by 
Councilwoman Walowit. 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 15, 2001 to consider extending the 
Interim Application Procedure regarding communication towers for an additional ninety 
(90) days, and no comments were received, and 
 
WHEREAS, experts consulted to review the existing communication tower ordinance are 
still completing their review; now, therefore, be it 
 
RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 14 of 2001, a local law extending the "Moratorium and 
Interim Application Procedure on Communication Towers" for an additional ninety (90) 
days and amending Local Law No. 11 of 1996, No. 2 of 1998 and No. 9 of 2001 is 
hereby approved. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
 
Ayes: Councilman Paolucci, Councilman Roth,  
Councilwoman Walowit, Supervisor Barrett 
 
Noes: None 
 
Absent: Councilman Speckhard 
 
DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
PUBLIC PRIVILEGE 
 
Norman Goldman, London Square Drive, asked that people use the microphones when 
speaking. 
 
MOTION by Councilman Paolucci, seconded by Councilwoman Walowit, to adjourn the 
meeting to the next regular meeting or any other meeting necessary for the conduct of 
Town business. 
 
Motion carried at 9:54 p.m. 
 
Patricia O'Donnell 
Town Clerk 
 


